From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 3:18 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Pelon, Tricia <Tricia.Pelon@crowncastle.com>

Subject: EM-T-Mobile-132-210226 - 300 Governors Highway, South Windsor, CT - 828054

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Afternoon Council,

All Construction activities have been completed.

Per condition #2 of the attached Council Decision, an engineering letter has been issued and attached to
the email as well.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive, Suite 250
Westborough, MA 01581
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1033 WATERVLIET SHAKER RD, ALBANY, NY 12205

February 25, 2022

Mr. Craig Koppang
Project Manager
46 Broadway
Menands, NY 12204

RE: FCCA Close Out Letter
T-Mobile Site Naome: South Windsor/Rt 5

T-Mobile Site ID: CT11279D

Crown Castle BU#: 828054
Site Address: 300 Governors Highway, South Windsor, Connecticut 06074

Infinigy Job Number: 6039-20001-C

Dear Ms. Pelon,
Infinigy has prepared the carrier upgrade site design for the above-mentioned site and
conducted a final review of the proposed installation for the sole purpose to verify that the
installation was completed in accordance with the site plans.

Based on our review of the asbuilt construction drawings issued on 6/29/21and the post

constfruction photos provided by Crown Castle, it is our opinion that the site was built in
general conformance with the site plans as prepared by Infinigy Engineering, PLLC and the
plan change on the ground equipment installation was approved by Crown Castle.

Please free to contact me at (201) 819-4493 if you have any questions or require additional

information.
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